# Willian Buqui

## **FULLSTACK DEVELOPER**

Phone: +55 (11) 99847 - 4779



São Paulo, Brazil



✓ willian.buqui@gmail.com

### **PROFILE**

Professional with over +7 years of experience in software development activities. Bachelor of Computer Science, working with node.js and GoLang in backend and front with React.js. My best experiences are with node.js,GoLang, .net, Docker, AWS, Linux, MySQL, Jenkins, React.js e Angular 2+.



## **EDUCATION**

• Universidade UNG Ciência da Computação Feb 2013 - Dec 2017

#### **EXPERIENCE**

• Fullstack Developer - Acesso Energia - TECH FOR ENERGY - Jul 2021.

Fullstack Developer | Node.js | ReactJS | GoLang | Jenkins.

- Application Developer IBM Jul 2020 Jun 2021. Front-end development with Javascript, Angular, CSS, HTML and Typescript. API consumption. Development of unit tests with Jasmine. Participation in meetings to define features and tools.
- Application Developer Omega Digital Center Dec 2019 Jun 2020.

Main activities: Responsible for creating the entire e-commerce for sales of the telecommunications segment as well as the company's internal system using angular and .net core, with Node.js data extraction from partner systems and with puppeteer automation of extraction and import of records. Within AWS I was responsible for deploying on S3 and EC2 and maintaining EC2 machines. .Net Core, Angular, NodeJs, MariaDB, Docker, AWS, Bitbucket, Puppeteer.

Application Developer .NET - MGN Informática - Jul 2019 - Dec 2019.

Main activities: Responsible for creating a new system using Asp.net Zero and support of legacy systems in PL/SQL webforms.

 Application Developer .NET - BTB TELECOM - Sep 2017 - Jul 2019 Main activities: Responsible for migrating from a legacy system to a new one and with that creating a new look for the system, I have to check the bank's modeling, project structure so that it is possible to consume what has already been developed from the old system. Using Asp.net on the backend to create an api that can be consumed on the old system and on the new system that will have angular 4 technology on the frontend. I have direct contact with the end customer to check if there is a need to change the layout and fix bugs. ASP.net Core, Angular, Selenium, TypeScript, Bootstrap, Azure, TDD, Angular 2/4, CSS, GIT, TFS, Sql Server.

#### **HABILIDADES**

- Node.JS
- GoLang
- React
- .Net
- MySQL

- AWS
- **Jenkins**
- Docker
- **Tailwind**